
     Ffôn/Tel: 01656 643643                                                   Facs/Fax: 01656 668126          Ebost/Email: talktous@bridgend.gov.uk                                                                                 
     Negeseuon SMS/ SMS Messaging: 07581 157014           Twitter@bridgendCBC              Gwefan/Website: www.bridgend.gov.uk

Cyfnewid testun: Rhowch 18001 o flaen unrhyw un o’n rhifau ffon ar gyfer y gwasanaeth trosglwyddo testun
Text relay: Put 18001 before any of our phone numbers for the text relay service

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg. Rhowch wybod i ni os yw eich dewis iaith yw’r Gymraeg 
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please let us know if your language choice is Welsh

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. 
Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich 

dewis iaith.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please 
let us know if your language choice is Welsh.

Gwasanaethau Gweithredol a Phartneriaethol / 
Operational and Partnership Services
Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643148 / 
643147
Gofynnwch am / Ask for:  Mr Mark Anthony Galvin

Ein cyf / Our ref:      
Eich cyf / Your ref:      

Dyddiad/Date: Dydd Iau, 11 Ionawr 2018

Annwyl Cynghorydd, 

PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD

Cynhelir Cyfarfod  Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd yn Ystafelloedd Pwyllgor 2/3, Swyddfeydd 
Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, CF31 4WB ar Dydd Mercher, 17 Ionawr 2018 am 
4.00 pm.

AGENDA

1. Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb  
Derbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Aelodau.

2. Datganiadau o fuddiant  
Derbyn datganiadau o ddiddordeb personol a rhagfarnol (os o gwbl) gan Aelodau / 
Swyddogion yn unol â darpariaethau'r Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau a fabwysiadwyd gan y 
Cyngor o 1 Medi 2008. 

3. Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion  3 - 10
I dderbyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cofnodion cyfarfod y  2/11/2017.

4. Adolygu Proses Adroddiadau Blynyddol Aeloau Etholedig 11 - 22

5. Adolygu'r Broses Adolygiad Datblygiad Personol (ADP) 23 - 38

6. Y Broses Mentora Aelodau 39 - 60

7. Blaenraglen Waith y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 61 - 64

8. Materion Brys  
I ystyried unrhyw eitemau o fusnes y, oherwydd amgylchiadau arbennig y cadeirydd o'r farn 
y dylid eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod fel mater o frys yn unol â Rhan 4 (pharagraff 4) o'r 
Rheolau Trefn y Cyngor yn y Cyfansoddiad.

Yn ddiffuant
P A Jolley
Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Gweithredol a Phartneriaethol 

Public Document Pack

mailto:talktous@bridgend.gov.uk
http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/


Dosbarthiad:

Cynghowrwyr Cynghorwyr Cynghorwyr
S Aspey
RM Granville
DG Howells
RM James

B Sedgebeer
SG Smith
G Thomas
E Venables

SR Vidal
KJ Watts
CA Webster



PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD - DYDD IAU, 2 TACHWEDD 2017

1

COFNODION CYFARFOD Y PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD A 
GYNHALIWYD YN YSTAFELLOEDD PWYLLGOR 2/3 - SWYDDFEYDD DINESIG, STRYD YR 
ANGEL, PEN-Y-BONT AR OGWR CF31 4WB DYDD IAU, 2 TACHWEDD 2017, AM 4.00 PM

Presennol

Y Cynghorydd RM James – Cadeirydd 

S Aspey DG Howells B Sedgebeer G Thomas
SR Vidal KJ Watts CA Webster

Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb

SG Smith a/ac E Venables

Swyddogion:

Mark Galvin Uwch Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd - Pwyllgorau
Gary Jones Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

115. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT

Dim.

116. CYMERADWYO'R COFNODION

PENDERFYNWYD: Bod cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
dyddiedig 13 Gorffennaf 2017 yn cael eu cymeradwyo fel cofnod gwir a chywir.

117. ADRODDIAD DRAFFT PANEL ANNIBYNNOL CYMRU AR GYDNABYDDIAETH 
ARIANNOL 2018/19

Cyflwynodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd adroddiad, a hysbysodd y 
Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd am Adroddiad Blynyddol drafft Panel Annibynnol 
Cymru ar Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol (IRPW), mewn perthynas â lefel ac ystod y 
gydnabyddiaeth ariannol y mae'n rhaid i'r Awdurdod ei gwneud ar gael i'w Aelodau ar 
gyfer blwyddyn 2018/19 y Cyngor.

Rhoddodd yr adroddiad rywfaint o wybodaeth gefndir, a gwybodaeth am Reoliadau'r 
Awdurdodau Lleol (Lwfansau i Aelodau) (Cymru) 2007 a ddarparwyd i sefydlu'r IRWP, a 
sut roedd Mesur Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) 2011 yn ymestyn cyfrifoldebau'r Panel a'i 
bwerau (o dan Adran 142) i benderfynu ar daliadau i Aelodau o awdurdodau lleol.

Yna esboniodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd fod cynrychiolwyr yr IRWP yn 
cynnal ymweliadau â'r holl brif Gynghorau yn 2017, i drafod y fframwaith cydnabyddiaeth 
ariannol, a sut roedd yn cael ei weithredu ym mhob un o'r awdurdodau lleol yng 
Nghymru. Ychwanegodd fod 52 o benderfyniadau arfaethedig Adroddiad Blynyddol yr 
IRWP 2018/19 wedi'[u dangos yn Atodiad 1 i'r adroddiad a'u rhannu yn adrannau priodol 
er eglurder rolau/taliadau a awgrymir ac ati.

Yna aeth y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ymlaen i amlinellu cynigion CBSP o 
ran sut roedd yn dymuno penderfynu lwfansau i'r holl Aelodau, gan gynnwys y rhai ar 
gyfer uwch-gyflogau, y Weithrediaeth, Cadeiryddion Pwyllgorau, Arweinwyr Grŵp yr 
wrthblaid, uchafswm nifer yr uwch gyflogau ac, yn olaf, ar gyfer cyflogau Dinesig. 
Amlinellodd gweddill yr adroddiad rywfaint o wybodaeth arall yn ymwneud ag Aelodau 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD - DYDD IAU, 2 TACHWEDD 2017

2

lleol fel y cynhwysir ym mhenderfyniadau'r IRWP ar gyfer 2018/19, a rhoddodd y 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd grynodeb o bob un o'r rhain er budd y Pwyllgor. 

Yna eglurodd i'r Aelodau'r farn gan bob Aelod o'r Awdurdod a gafodd ar benderfyniad yr 
IRWP, ac roedd y rhain yn gyffredinol fel a ganlyn, ynghyd â'r farn a fynegwyd gan 
Aelodau'r Pwyllgor eu hunain:-

1.    Cyffredinol
Derbyniodd grwpiau Llafur a Phlaid Cymru ynghyd â rhai o'r aelodau annibynnol 
benderfyniadau Panel Annibynnol Cymru ar Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol.

2. Ymweliad gan y Panel
Mae'r Cyngor o'r farn bod ymweliad y Panel â phob Awdurdod Lleol yn gyfle 
amhrisiadwy i amrywiaeth o Aelodau Etholedig unigol drafod rhai o'u problemau'n 
ymwneud â'r gydnabyddiaeth yn uniongyrchol ag Aelodau'r Panel.  Ystyriwyd ei bod yn 
fuddiol i'r arfer hwn barhau o leiaf unwaith yn ystod tymor y swydd.

3. Cyflog Sylfaenol
Mynegodd y Pwyllgor ei bryderon bod y cynnydd yn y Cyflog Sylfaenol yn fwy na'r cap 
cyflog o un y cant yn y sector cyhoeddus a'i fod yn trin Aelodau Etholedig yn wahanol i 
gyflogeion yr Awdurdod Lleol.  Deallwyd y gallai Aelodau Etholedig ddewis ymwrthod â 
rhywfaint o'u cyflog er mwyn cysoni eu cynnydd cyflog â'r cap cyflog sector cyhoeddus 
ond ystyriwyd bod y gwahaniaeth mewn cynnydd cyflog yn anfon y neges anghywir am 
nad oedd y sector cyhoeddus mewn sefyllfa i dderbyn cynnydd uwch mewn cyflog ac 
yna dewis ymwrthod â rhywfaint o'u cyflog wedyn.  

4. Rhannu Swydd
Roedd y Pwyllgor o'r farn er y gall rhannu swydd fod yn fuddiol i rai unigolion, gallai'r 
trefniadau rhannu swydd greu anawsterau o ran llywodraethu ac atebolrwydd.  Pe bai 
trefniadau rhannu swydd yn cael eu rhannu yn ystod wythnos h.y. 2.5 diwrnod fel aelod 
o'r cabinet a 2.5 diwrnod fel aelod ward, byddai hyn yn creu dryswch o ran pwy oedd yn 
gwneud y penderfyniadau a phryd. Awgrymwyd bod rhagor o fanylion yn cael eu 
darparu i egluro pa rolau fyddai'n cael eu hystyried fel rhai sy'n addas ar gyfer rhannu 
swydd a sut y byddai'r rhai sy'n rhannu swydd yn cynnal llywodraethu ac atebolrwydd 
effeithiol.

5. Ad-dalu costau Gofal
Cafodd y newidiadau i Ad-dalu Costau Gofal eu croesawu ac roedd y Pwyllgor o'r farn 
bod y newidiadau hyn yn debygol o annog mwy o ddefnydd o'r cyfleuster hwn.  Roedd 
Aelodau'r Pwyllgor hefyd o'r farn bod unrhyw anghenion gofal arbenigol fel arfer yn ei 
gwneud yn ofynnol cael ymrwymiad hirdymor gan yr Aelod Etholedig i'r darparwr gofal 
na fyddai'n caniatáu llawer o hyblygrwydd.   Byddai hyn fel arfer yn atal unrhyw 
anghenion gofal penodol rhag cael eu darparu ar fyr rybudd gan arwain at yr Aelod 
Etholedig yn methu cyflawni ei rôl yn effeithiol.

6. Cynorthwyo gwaith Aelodau Etholedig yr Awdurdod Lleol
Codwyd amrywiaeth o opsiynau y gellid eu harchwilio er mwyn ymestyn y cymorth 
presennol a ddarperir i Aelodau Etholedig.  Penderfynodd y Pwyllgor y dylid ailsefydlu'r 
Fforwm TGCh Aelodau Etholedig er mwyn adolygu'r cymorth sy'n cael ei ddarparu ar 
hyn o bryd i'r Aelodau Etholedig ac adolygu effeithiolrwydd y ddarpariaeth TGCh.  
Rhagwelwyd y byddai'r adolygiad yn cael ei gynnwys fel rhan o'r broses ymgynghori ar y 
gyllideb a oedd yn digwydd ar hyn o bryd.  Y gobaith oedd y byddai unrhyw ganlyniadau 
o'r adolygiad yn cael eu gweithredu ar ddechrau'r flwyddyn ariannol nesaf.

Yn dilyn trafodaeth bellach ar yr eitem hon, ychwanegodd Aelodau o'r Pwyllgor 
Gwasanaethau Democrataidd y sylwadau canlynol:-

Page 4



PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD - DYDD IAU, 2 TACHWEDD 2017

3

Cyffredinol

 Lleihau nifer Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol?
 Llai o gyflogau uwch-swyddogion. Mae 18 o 54 o Gynghorwyr yn ormod.
 Llai o aelodau'r Cabinet?
 Rwyf wedi darllen adroddiad Panel Annibynnol Cymru ar Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol 

Cymru ac nid oes gennyf unrhyw sylwadau i'w gwneud heblaw fy mod yn derbyn ei 
argymhellion.

 Derbyniodd y Grŵp Llafur benderfyniadau Panel Annibynnol Cymru ar 
Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol.

Cyflog Sylfaenol

 Aelodau nad oes ganddynt incwm heblaw am eu cyflog cynghorydd (yn enwedig 
aelodau iau) – fel gyda myfyrwyr sy'n mynd i'r Brifysgol, efallai y dylid ystyried 
profion modd.

 Dylai cynghorwyr gael eu talu am ei bod bendant yn rôl fwy heriol nag a 
ddychmygwyd gan Aelodau newydd. Gobeithiwyd nad oedd y rhan fwyaf o 
Gynghorwyr yn arfer eu rôl fel aelod lleol am y lwfans yn unig.

 Oherwydd bod cyfyngiad 5 mlynedd ar dymor Cynghorydd tan etholiad arall, 
teimlwyd mai ychydig iawn fyddai'n rhoi'r gorau i'w "gwaith bob dydd" i fod yn 
Gynghorydd am ychydig dros £13,000 y flwyddyn. Felly, nid yw'n denu pobl alluog, 
ifanc a dynamig i'r rôl fel y dylai wneud. Mae'r rhai sy'n dod yn Gynghorwyr yn gorfod 
cyflawni'r rôl hon gyda'u cyflogaeth barhaol a daw rheoli amser yn broblem.

Uwch Gyflog
 Gormod o gynnydd ariannol o gyflog Sylfaenol i Uwch Gyflog.

Cynorthwyo gwaith Aelodau Etholedig Awdurdod Lleol

 Efallai na fydd gan rai aelodau fynediad i'r rhyngrwyd a/neu'n methu argraffu gartref 
felly rhaid talu am y costau o'u “cyflog” ac felly'n lleihau fforddiadwyedd mynd i 
gyfarfodydd y cyngor/cynnal dyletswyddau cynghorydd.

Ad-dalu Costau Teithio a Chynhaliaeth ar Fusnes Swyddogol

 Os nad yw aelodau'n gallu defnyddio'u trafnidiaeth eu hunain mae hyn yn arwain at 
yr angen i ddefnyddio trafnidiaeth gyhoeddus. Os ydynt yn byw mewn ardal lle nad 
oes llwybrau bysiau neu ddim bysiau o gwbl yna mae angen teithio mewn tacsi.

 Lleihau costau teithio gan wneud mwy o ddefnydd o alwadau cynadleddau a 
Skype/Facetime

Cynllun Pensiwn Llywodraeth Leol

 Mae'r cynllun pensiwn yn rhy hael o lawer

Taliadau i Aelodau o Gynghorau Cymuned a Thref

 Y £500 i Gynghorwyr Tref (rydym ni fel Cyngor Tref wedi dewis ymwrthod â'r taliad 
hwn) fel ar gyfer y £150 a awgrymwyd ar gyfer y ffôn a manion bethau.  Gobeithio 
nad oes unrhyw Gynghorydd Tref yn manteisio ar y taliad hwn sy'n rhy hael.

PENDERFYNWYD:(1) Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor Adroddiad Blynyddol drafft Panel 
Annibynnol Cymru ar Gydnabyddiaeth Ariannol mewn perthynas 

Page 5



PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD - DYDD IAU, 2 TACHWEDD 2017

4

â lefel ac amrywiaeth y gydnabyddiaeth y mae'n rhaid i'r 
Awdurdod sicrhau ei bod ar gael i'w Aelodau ar gyfer blwyddyn 
2018/19 y Cyngor, a darparodd y sylwadau uchod fel rhan o 
ymateb yr Awdurdod, i Adroddiad Blynyddol Drafft 2018/19.

                             (2)   Bod yr Aelodau Pwyllgor canlynol yn cael eu henwebu i eistedd 
ar y Fforwm TGCh Aelodau Etholedig wedi ei ailsefydlu, ac aros 
am dri enwebiad arall, gyda'r enwebiadau hyn yn cael eu ceisio 
gan bob grŵp gwleidyddol arall sy'n ffurfio'r Cyngor:-

                                    Y Cynghorydd Bridie Sedgebeer
                                    Y Cynghorydd Gary Thomas
                                    Y Cynghorydd Sadie Vidal

118. STRATEGAETH DYSGU A DATBLYGU AELODAU ETHOLEDIG

Cyflwynodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd adroddiad er mwyn i Aelodau allu 
ystyried y Strategaeth Dysgu a Datblygu Aelodau Etholedig ddrafft a atodir yn Atodiad 1 
i'r adroddiad, a chynnig diwygiadau priodol i hyn a chymeradwyo ei chyflwyno i'r Cyngor 
i'w gymeradwyo ar 28 Tachwedd 2017. Byddai hyn yn cyfrannu at waith y Cyngor i ennill 
statws Siarter CLlLC ar gyfer Cymorth a Datblygu Aelodau

Rhoddodd yr adroddiad rywfaint o wybodaeth gefndir, gan gadarnhau bod y Strategaeth 
Dysgu a Datblygu Aelodau Etholedig 2012-17 wedi'i chymeradwyo gan y Cyngor yn 
2013.

Roedd adolygiad desg o'r Strategaeth wedi'i gynnal yn ddiweddar er mwyn sicrhau ei 
fod yn addas at y diben a'i ddiweddaru lle y bo angen i adlewyrchu nifer o ffactorau a 
oedd wedi newid ers cymeradwyo'r Strategaeth Dysgu a Datblygu Aelodau Etholedig 
wreiddiol.

Rhoddodd adran nesaf yr adroddiad wybodaeth i Aelodau mewn perthynas â'r meysydd 
canlynol:-

 Digidoleiddio ac e-ddysgu
 Cynghorwyr a etholwyd yn 2017
 Cyfanswm y Cyfleoedd Dysgu a Datblygu

Yna esboniodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd fod y Strategaeth arfaethedig 
wedi'i rhannu yn 5 cam, ac roedd manylion y rhain i'w gweld ym mharagraff 4.5 o'r 
adroddiad.

Yna amlinellodd rhan nesaf yr adroddiad y prosesau Datblygu Aelodau yr oedd yn 
ofynnol i Gynghorwyr gymryd rhan ynddynt, er mwyn datblygu eu rôl, a dosbarthwyd y 
rhain fel Hanfodol, Argymhellir a Dewisol.

Yna cynigiodd paragraff 4.9 o'r adroddiad fwy o ddefnydd o gyfleusterau e-ddysgu wrth 
symud ymlaen, a dulliau lle gallai'r rhain chwarae rhan sylweddol yn y rhaglen 
gyffredinol ar gyfer Datblygu Aelodau yn y dyfodol.

Gwnaeth Aelod y pwynt y byddai angen i Ddeddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol 2015 
gael ei hystyried yn ofalus yn y dyfodol ac integreiddio â'r gwaith roedd Aelodau'n ei 
wneud fel rhan o'u rolau a chyfrifoldebau.

Page 6



PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD - DYDD IAU, 2 TACHWEDD 2017

5

Cadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd y byddai hon yn gydran 
allweddol ym mhob adroddiad i Bwyllgorau yn y dyfodol, ac felly byddai'n ymwneud yn 
uniongyrchol â phrosesau gwneud penderfyniadau'r Cyngor yn y dyfodol.

Gwnaeth Aelodau hefyd annog rôl mentora Cynghorwyr llai profiadol gan yr Aelodau 
mwy profiadol a sefydledig yn y dyfodol, a phwysigrwydd hyfforddi yn nhymor y swydd 
bresennol ar gyfer pob Aelod o'r Cyngor.

PENDERFYNWYD:            Bod y Pwyllgor yn:-

(1) Ystyried y cynigion a gynhwysir yn yr adroddiad a'r Strategaeth 
Dysgu a Datblygu Aelodau Etholedig a atodir yn Atodiad 1 i'r 
adroddiad a chytuno ar y cynigion hyn.

(2) Cymeradwyo'r Strategaeth ar gyfer y cyfnod 2017-22 i'r Cyngor 
i'w chymeradwyo yn ei gyfarfod a drefnwyd ar gyfer 29 Tachwedd 
2017.   

119. ADOLYGU DISGRIFIADAU RÔL AELODAU ETHOLEDIG

Cyflwynodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd adroddiad, a diben yr adroddiad 
oedd: 

 Cyflwyno’r Disgrifiadau Rôl Aelodau Etholedig i’w hystyried gan y 
Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd.

 Gofyn i'r Pwyllgor gynnig unrhyw ddiwygiadau a all fod yn ofynnol i’r 
Disgrifiadau Rôl Aelodau Etholedig a chytuno ar y diwygiadau hyn

 Cymeradwyo cyflwyno’r Disgrifiadau Rolau Aelodau Etholedig y 
cytunwyd arnynt i’r Cyngor i’w cymeradwyo yn ei gyfarfod a drefnwyd 
ar gyfer 20 Rhagfyr 2017. 

Cyfeiriodd at baragraff 4.1 o’r adroddiad, a bod y priod Ddisgrifiadau Rôl Aelodau 
Etholedig wedi’u datblygu o’r disgrifiadau rôl enghreifftiol a baratowyd gan CLlLC 
a’u teilwra i ofynion y rolau a wneir gan Gynghorwyr yn CBSP. Ychwanegodd fod 
disgrifiadau rôl ychwanegol wedi’u datblygu gan y Swyddogion ym Mhen-y-bont 
ar Ogwr, ar gyfer Mentor yr Aelod a Llywodraethwr Ysgol yr ALl. Roedd y rhain 
wedi’u hatodi yn Atodiadau 1 – 19 yn gynhwysol, i’r adroddiad, ac roedd Atodiad 
20 yn rhoi manylion disgrifiad rôl generig ar gyfer cynrychiolwyr Cyrff Allanol.

Cyfeiriodd adran nesaf yr adroddiad at rolau Portffolio Unigol, a rhoddodd 
paragraff 4.3 o’r adroddiad wybodaeth mewn perthynas â Siarter CLlLC 
ynghylch Cymorth a Datblygu Aelodau a amlinellodd fod aelodau’n cael eu 
cefnogi gan ddisgrifiadau rôl, fel y dangoswyd ym mharagraff 4.3.1 o’r 
adroddiad. Byddai’r rhain yn cael eu defnyddio hefyd fel rhan o Adolygiad 
Datblygu Personol yr Aelod penodol.

O ran goblygiadau ariannol yr adroddiad, cadarnhaodd y byddai angen cyfieithu 
disgrifiadau rôl yr Aelodau Etholedig am gost fras o £480, gyda'r holl 
weithgareddau a nodwyd yn yr adroddiad yn cael eu cyllido o'r ddarpariaeth 
gyllideb bresennol.

Gofynnodd Aelod y gallai fod yn ddefnyddiol os yw'n bosibl fonitro faint o 
aelodau'r cyhoedd sy'n cyrchu adran Gymraeg gwefan y Cyngor, mewn 

Page 7



PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD - DYDD IAU, 2 TACHWEDD 2017

6

perthynas â'r wybodaeth a baratoir yn ddwyieithog gan yr Adran Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd. 

Dywedodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd y byddai'n cysylltu â thîm 
Bridgenders yn CBSP ynglŷn â hyn.

PENDERFYNWYD:         Bod y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd yn:

(1) Ystyried yr holl Ddisgrifiadau Rôl Aelodau amrywiol fel yr 
atodir yn Atodiadau i'r prif adroddiad a chytuno ar y rhain 
a'u derbyn.

(2) Nodi'r canllawiau i Gyrff Allanol fel y'u dangosir yn Atodiad 
20 i'r adroddiad.

(3) Cymeradwywyd yn amodol ar 8.1.1 ac 8.1.2 o'r adroddiad, bod y 
disgrifiadau rôl diwygiedig yn cael eu cyflwyno i'r Cyngor yn cael 
eu cymeradwyo ar 20 Rhagfyr 2017

120. DIWEDDARIADAU GWASANAETH A PHERFFORMIAD

Cyflwynodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd adroddiad er mwyn rhoi'r 
diweddaraf i'r Pwyllgor ar berfformiad gwasanaethau a ddarperir i Aelodau Etholedig.

Roedd yr adroddiad yn cwmpasu'r meysydd gwasanaeth a nodir isod, a gwnaeth y 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ymhelaethu ar y rhain yn ogystal â nodi'r 
pwyntiau amlwg i'w rhannu ag Aelodau, a oedd yn cynnwys canran presenoldeb 
Aelodau yn y digwyddiadau hyn:-

 Nifer yr Atgyfeiriadau Aelodau (1 Gorffennaf – 30 Medi 2017);
 Gweithgareddau Sefydlu/Rhaglen Datblygu Aelodau (ers yr etholiadau lleol);
 Gweithdai Aelodau;
 Briffio cyn y Cyngor;

Cadarnhaodd yr adroddiad fod hyfforddiant TGCh unigol wedi'i ddarparu hefyd i'r 
Aelodau hynny a oedd wedi gofyn am hyn.

Yn atodedig i'r adroddiad yn Atodiad 1, roedd Rhaglen Datblygu Aelodau ddrafft. 
Nododd hyn y sesiynau Datblygu Aelodau a drefnwyd i'w cyflawni eleni.

Yna rhoddodd Paragraff 4.2.6 o'r adroddiad fanylion am bynciau a gynlluniwyd ar gyfer 
eu cynnwys yn y Rhaglen Datblygu Aelodau, ac roedd paragraff 4.2.7 yn rhestru 
eitemau posibl i'w hystyried ar gyfer eu cynnwys yn y Rhaglen Datblygu Aelodau.

O ran y cyntaf, roedd yr Aelodau'n teimlo y dylai'r eitem o ran Hyfforddiant Mentora 
Aelodau gael ei symud ymlaen o fis Ebrill 2018 i'r mis nesaf neu ddechrau 2018.

Mewn perthynas â'r eitemau a awgrymwyd ar gyfer y Rhaglen Datblygu Aelodau, roedd 
y Pwyllgor o'r farn y gallai'r tair sesiwn yn ymwneud ag Awtistiaeth gael eu huno yn un 
sesiwn fwy.

Dywedodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd y gallai Aelodau flaenoriaethu'r 
rhain o ran eu trefnu yn ystod y misoedd nesaf, cyn gynted ag y byddent yn cael rhagor 
o wybodaeth am y pynciau, yn ogystal â phenderfynu pa eitemau y dylid eu cario 

Page 8



PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD - DYDD IAU, 2 TACHWEDD 2017

7

ymlaen i Ebrill 2018 – Mawrth 2019. Roedd Aelod o'r farn y byddai'n fuddiol pe gallai 
eitem ‘Cyflwyniad i Fudd-daliadau Lles’ gael ei hychwanegu at y Rhaglen Datblygu 
Aelodau yn y dyfodol, a chytunodd yr Aelodau i hyn. 

Ychwanegodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd y gallai rhai sesiynau 
hyfforddi/datblygu Aelodau gael eu cynnwys fel rhan o ddigwyddiadau “Gornest Gron”.

Roedd rhan nesaf yr adroddiad yn cynnwys pynciau e-ddysgu a awgrymwyd i'w 
cynnwys yn y Rhaglen Datblygu Aelodau, yn ogystal ag unrhyw bynciau y gellir eu 
hystyried yn addas ar y wefan Dysgu a Datblygu neu wefan AWA.

Yna roedd paragraff 4.2.11 o'r adroddiad yn cynnwys pynciau a gynlluniwyd ar gyfer 
briffiadau cyn y Cyngor sydd ar y gweill, ac roedd yr Aelodau o'r farn y dylai Aelodau 
Seneddol gael eu lobïo ar yr eitem mewn perthynas â Chredyd Cynhwysol, gan fod hwn 
yn bwnc hynod bwysig a fyddai'n cael effaith sylweddol ar etholwyr. Roedd Aelod o'r farn 
y dylai eitem gael ei hychwanegu at yr atodlen hon ar bwnc Cymoedd i'r Arfordir, er 
mwyn gallu gwahodd Prif Weithredwr newydd y sefydliad hwn a'i gyflwyno i'r Aelodau.

Yna amlygodd Paragraff 4.2.13 o'r adroddiad feysydd Cynllunio lle byddai hyfforddiant i 
Aelodau'r Pwyllgor Rheoli Datblygu, ond nodwyd y gallai'r holl Aelodau fynd i'r sesiynau 
hyfforddi hyn pe baent yn dymuno hynny.

Rhoddodd adran nesaf yr adroddiad fanylion am weddarlledu cyfarfodydd Pwyllgor, a 
chadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd mai'r bwriad oedd 
gweddarlledu tua 10 cyfarfod Pwyllgor y flwyddyn.

Rhoddodd gweddill yr adroddiad wybodaeth am bynciau I-Call ac Archwilio Mewnol – 
Cymorth i Aelodau Newydd.

PENDERFYNWYD:      Bod y Pwyllgor Gwasanaeth Democrataidd yn derbyn ac yn 
nodi'r adroddiad, yn amodol ar ei sylwadau uchod.

121. BLAENRAGLEN WAITH

Cyflwynodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd adroddiad, er mwyn hysbysu'r 
Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd am yr eitemau arfaethedig a gaiff eu hystyried yn 
ei gyfarfodydd dilynol.

Manylwyd ar yr eitemau arfaethedig i'w cynnwys fel rhan o'r flaenraglen waith yn Atodiad 
1 i'r adroddiad.

Dangosodd Paragraff 4.5 o'r adroddiad ar ffurf fformat Tabl, amserlenni dros dro y 
disgwyliwyd eu bodloni ar gyfer yr eitemau ynddynt, yr oedd yn ofynnol eu bodloni er 
mwyn cyflawni cais yr Awdurdod am Siarter Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol (CLlLC) yn 
2018.

Roedd yr Aelodau o'r farn y dylai'r eitem o ‘Nodi a hyfforddi Mentoriaid posibl i Aelodau 
Etholedig,’ a oedd yn ofynnol i'w gyflawni erbyn 30 Ebrill 2018 er mwyn bodloni statws y 
Siarter, gael ei hystyried mewn cyfarfod ychwanegol o'r Pwyllgor. Roedd yr Aelodau o'r 
farn y dylai'r cyfarfod hwn gael ei gynnull ym mis Ionawr 2018, fel bod yr holl fusnes a 
amserlennwyd ar gyfer y Pwyllgor yn y Rhaglen o Gyfarfodydd presennol tan fis Mai 
2018, yn cael ei gymhwyso a'i brosesu'n ddigonol, yn enwedig er mwyn i'r Pwyllgor 
adolygu prosesau ar gyfer yr Adolygiadau Datblygu Personol (PDRs), Adroddiadau 
Blynyddol, ynghyd â'r cynlluniau ar gyfer Mentora Aelodau. Roedd yr Aelodau o'r farn y 
dylai'r cyfarfod hwn gael ei ychwanegu at y cylch presennol ym mis Ionawr 2018 neu 
oddeutu'r adeg honno.

Page 9



PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD - DYDD IAU, 2 TACHWEDD 2017

8

PENDERFYNWYD:     (1) Bod y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd yn ystyried y 
flaenraglen waith arfaethedig atodedig fel Atodiad i'r 
adroddiad.

                                               (2)  Bod yr Aelodau'n argymell i'r Cyngor bod cyfarfod pellach o'r 
Pwyllgor yn cael ei gynnull rywbryd ym mis Ionawr 2018, er 
mwyn ystyried unrhyw eitemau busnes ychwanegol ar hyd y 
llinellau a nodwyd yn yr adroddiad ac a drafodwyd yn y 
cyfarfod.

122. EITEMAU BRYS

Dim.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 6.10 pm

Page 10



BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPORT TO DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

17 JANUARY 2018

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OPERATIONAL AND PARTNERSHIP 
SERVICES

REVIEW OF ELECTED MEMBER ANNUAL REPORTS PROCESS

1. Purpose of Report.

1.1 To request that the Democratic Services Committee :
 Consider proposals to update the Annual Reports for Elected Members and 

the associated reporting process 
 determine that the agreed process be submitted to Council for approval
 approve the designation of training for Annual Reports as “Recommended for 

all members”

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Objectives/Other Corporate Priorities

2.1 Annual Reports from Elected Members assist in informing the public of the activities 
they have undertaken in the previous year and which support the following the 
following Corporate Priorities.

1. Supporting a successful economy – taking steps to make the county a 
good place to do business, for people to live, work, study and visit, and to 
ensure that our schools are focused on raising the skills, qualifications and 
ambitions of all people in the county. 

2. Helping people to be more self-reliant – taking early steps to reduce or 
prevent people from becoming vulnerable or dependent on the Council and 
its services.

3. Smarter use of resources – ensuring that all its resources (financial, 
physical, human and technological) are used as effectively and efficiently as 
possible and support the development of resources throughout the 
community that can help deliver the Council’s priorities.  

3. Background.

3.1 The Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011 requires every Local Authority in 
Wales to make arrangements for all of their Elected Members to make and publish 
an Annual Report about their activities.

3.2 Bridgend was the leading authority in Wales regarding the development and 
introduction of Annual Reports.  The original template was adapted from the “Luton 
model” by officers from Bridgend.  The template was trialled for suitability and 
Elected Members assisted in developing the format and guidance for the 
completion of the report.

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



3.3 The template, exemplar and guidance was presented to the Member Support 
Officer (MSO) Network, who praised Bridgend on the quality of the final model.  The 
template was adopted as an All-Wales model for Annual Reports.  The original 
Annual Report process included the provision of a template, guidance notes and an 
exemplar to assist Elected Members when compiling their annual reports. 

3.4 For its work Bridgend County Borough Council was awarded the The Good Practice 
and Innovation Award for Member Support and Development by the WLGA in 2013.

4. Current situation / proposal.

4.1 The existing process has been reviewed to reflect changes to the Elected Member 
information currently available on the BCBC website, the implementation of the 
Welsh Language Standards and to minimise the resources necessary to create, 
administer and publish Elected Member Annual Reports in English and in Welsh.

4.2 Democratic Services will provide the report template as a word document 
(Appendix 1) to each Elected Member in April each year.  The Annual Report 
Template will be translated into Welsh and provide the framework which will be 
common to all Annual Reports and used to minimise any other translation costs.

4.3 Those Elected Members who wish to produce an Annual Report can then complete
the initial draft of their report for the period 1st May of the previous year until 30th 
April of the current year.  Elected members can use the revised guidance 
(Appendix 2) and the sample report (Appendix 3) to complete their reports.  The 
initial draft reports will be requested to be returned to Democratic Services by 31 
May each year.  

4.4 Reminders will be provided by Democratic Services for Elected Members to return 
their completed initial draft reports.   It will be assumed that any Elected Member 
not returning their initial draft report by the 31 May will not be completing an Annual 
Report for the period.

4.5 Councillors are encouraged to provide their information within the 500 word limit to
ensure that a consistent approach is established for all Annual Reports.

4.6 Democratic Services will review the report and finalise any formatting before 
returning it to the Elected Member for approval.  Any concerns regarding the 
content of the report will be discussed with the author if necessary or passed to the 
Group Leaders for review.  

4.7 The approved reports will be translated and both the English and Welsh report will 
be linked from the Elected Members profile page on the BCBC website by 01 
September each year.  

4.8 There is no requirement for Elected Members to complete an Annual Report.   
However, all political groups will be requested to actively promote the completion of 
Annual Reports by all of their members.  Details of the number of Elected Members 
publishing their annual reports will be provided to the Independent Remuneration 
Panel for Wales.

Page 12



4.9 Training

4.9.1 It is proposed that the Democratic Services Committee approve that training be 
provided to all Elected Members in April 2018.  The training will advise Elected 
Members:

 of the need to collect any data for attendance and activities other than any 
information already identified on the BCBC website which they may wish to 
be included in their reports.

 of the following publication schedule:

Serial Event Date
1. Democratic Services to circulate report 

templates to all Elected Members
30 Apr 18

2. Annual reports for 2017/18 to be drafted by 
Elected members and returned to Democratic 
Services 

31 May 18

3. Reports will be finalised by Democratic Services, 
with any suggested amendments being agreed 
with the individual member.  

30 Jun 18

4. Copies of the finalised Annual Reports to be 
reviewed by the Group Leaders (if necessary)

31 July 18

5. Democratic Services will liaise with Corporate 
Communications to advertise and promote the 
publication of the Annual Reports

01 Aug 18

6. Annual Reports translated into Welsh and 
published on the BCBC Website 

01 Sep 18

7. Democratic Services advise the IRP of the 
publication of annual reports as part of the 
normal reporting process.

30 Sep 18

4.9.2 The Democratic Services Committee is requested to designate this training as
“Recommended for all members” as there is no requirement for Members to 
complete an Annual Report. 

5. Effect upon Policy Framework& Procedure Rules

5.1 There is no effect on the Policy Framework and Procedure Rules.

6. Equality Impact Assessment 

6.1 The publication of the Annual Reports on the BCBC website fulfils our requirement 
to make the documents available in a bi-lingual format and accessible to those with 
hearing and visual disabilities. 

7. Financial Implications

7.1 For all Elected Members to complete a 500 word Annual Report, the translation
costs are likely to be £60 per 1000 words equating to a total of approximately 
£1,620.  This cost would be met from existing budget provisions.  

Page 13



8. Recommendation.

8.1 The Democratic Services Committee is recommended to:

(1) Consider the amendments to the Annual Report process and the proposed 
schedule of publication for Annual Reports for 2017/18.

(2) Note that the Annual Report process will be submitted for approval to Council 
on 28 March 2018.

 
P A Jolley
Corporate Director Operational and Partnership Services
05 Jan 2018

Contact Officer: Gary Jones
Head of Democratic Services

Telephone: (01656) 643385

E-mail: Gary.Jones@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address Democratic Services,
Civic Offices 
Angel Street 
Bridgend.
CF31 4WB

Background documents – None

Page 14

mailto:Gary.Jones@bridgend.gov.uk


APPENDIX 1

BCBC Councillor's Annual Report 

Councillor (Initials and Name) Ward:  (Ward Name)

Party:  (Political Party/Group)
This report identifies my key activities during the year ending (Year Ending Date).  It is 
provided for the information of all constituents and for no other purpose.  The views 
expressed in this report are those of the Councillor and do not necessarily reflect the views 
of Bridgend County Borough Council.

Role & Responsibilities

I was elected to Bridgend County Borough Council to represent (Ward Name) on 
(Elected Date).  I have undertaken a variety of roles within the Council this year 
including being appointed to several committees.  

I have supported the residents of my ward on a variety of issues and have formally 
raised 33 constituent queries with the Council and other organisations.  This is in 
addition to informally addressing a number of other issues which you have asked me to 
help you resolve. 

To enable me to fulfil my role as your representative, I have attended a number of 
Member Development Activities which have assisted me to ensure that my knowledge of 
national and local issues affecting the Council and my ward is maintained. 

Further information of my (roles, responsibilities and activities) can be found by using 
this link.
Constituency Activity (max 200 words)

Initiatives and Special Activities (max 200 words)

Other Activities/Issues (max 100 words)

Councillor (Initials and Name): Date: (Completion Date)

Page 15

https://democratic.bridgend.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=48&LLL=0


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2

BCBC Councillor's Annual Report
Guidance Notes

Background
The Councillor’s Annual Report is a mechanism for improving communication between 
Councillors and the local electorate.  The Welsh Government identified that Annual 
Reports would to help improve local people’s understanding of what their Local 
Councillor does, and the important role they serve. 

Local Authorities are expected to provide a format and mechanism for Annual Reports 
to be published; however the content (in the main) is the responsibility of individual 
Councillors.

Bridgend County Borough Council has developed a process which it is hoped will be 
factual, interesting and non-political. The BCBC ‘Model’ allows the completion 4 specific 
areas of activity as follows:

1. Role & Responsibilities
2. Constituency Activity
3. Initiatives & Special Activities
4. Other Activities & Issues 

 Role & Responsibilities
Previously the Authority provided a list of committees and other bodies to which 
each councillor was appointed.  This was very labour intensive for officers to 
accurately compile and insert into each annual report. This information is now 
available to the public on the BCBC website therefore its inclusion in the report has 
been replaced by a link to the Councillors profile page.  

It is proposed that the revised paragraph in the report template will be updated by 
Democratic Services to include any specific information and links on completion of 
the report. 

 Constituency Activity
This is where Councillors have an opportunity to detail any work that they have 
undertaken on behalf of their local constituents. It can include details of regular 
surgeries held, key referrals made to Council departments, together with their 
outcomes.  It can include the support that Councillors have provided to local 
residents on a range of topics of high interest.  

Page 17



 Initiatives & Special Activities
This is where Councillors have the opportunity to describe any major initiatives or 
special projects that they have been associated with on behalf of BCBC which have 
a direct impact on local constituents. Examples of this could include being part of a 
working party associated with a particular topic or issue, part of a regeneration 
project, proposals and activity associated with improved leisure facilities for part 
of the community.

 Other Activities & Issues
This is an opportunity for Councillors to offer information on themselves which they 
believe would be of interest to their constituents of which constituents should be 
made aware.

Examples of this could include promotion of Welsh Language Skills across the local 
community, the role that they have undertaken in fund-raising events, support for 
specialist local business or areas of personal special interest (eg support for local 
sports clubs, events, or organisations). It is the opportunity to show the ‘personal’ 
aspect of your role as a local Councillor.

Process 

Democratic Services will provide the report template as a word document to each 
Elected Members at the end of April each year.  This will then enable Elected Members 
to complete their initial draft of their report for the period from 1st May of the 
previous year until 30 April of the current year.  Initial Drafts will be requested to be 
returned to Democratic Services by 31 May.  

One of the most important aspects of the BCBC Model is that Councillors are 
encouraged to provide as much or as little information within the 500 word limit.  
Staying within the word count limit will provide some consistency and to maintain the 
focus on the key issues of your report.  It will also enable the translation costs 
necessary when publishing these reports to be managed.

Reminders will be provided by Democratic Services to return completed initial draft 
reports.   It will be assumed that any Elected Member not returning their report by 
the 31 May will not be completing an annual report for the period.

Democratic Services will review the report and finalise any formatting before 
returning it to the elected Member for approval.  A copy of the finalised Annual 
Reports may be reviewed by the Group Leaders (if required) 

The approved reports will be translated and both documents will be linked from the 
Elected Members profile page on the BCBC website by 01 September each year.

Page 18



Details of the number of Elected Members completing their annual reports will be 
provided to the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales.

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

BCBC Councillor's Annual Report 
Councillor RM James Ward:  Llangynwyd

Party:  Plaid Cymru
This report identifies my key activities during the year ending 30 April 2018.  It is provided 
for the information of all constituents and for no other purpose.  The views expressed in 
this report are those of the Councillor and do not necessarily reflect the views of Bridgend 
County Borough Council.

Role & Responsibilities

I was elected to Bridgend County Borough Council to represent Llangynwyd on 08-05-
2012.  I have undertaken a variety of roles within the Council this year including being 
appointed to several committees.  

I have supported the residents of my ward on a variety of issues and have formally 
raised 33 constituent queries with the Council and other organisations.  This is in 
addition to informally addressing a number of other issues which you have asked me to 
help you resolve.

To enable me to fulfil my role as your representative, I have attended a number of 
Member Development Activities which have assisted me to ensure that my knowledge of 
national and local issues affecting the Council and my ward is maintained. 

Further information of my roles, responsibilities and activities can be found by using 
this link.
Constituency Activity (max 200 words)

One issue of note was the consequences of the developers in Parc Tyn Y Waun going 
into liquidation and not being able to maintain the open spaces. This is proving to be an 
upward challenge as the areas are not BCBC‘s responsibility and look unkempt if they 
are not maintained, this is not what the residents want. I am currently investigating other 
ways to fund this work as BCBC have never adopted this land and now have no money 
to do so. I am managing to maintain the cutting of the grass currently by referring this to 
the probation service under the community court orders scheme.  I am also constantly in 
discussions with BCBC about this issue.

Initiatives and Special Activities (max 200 words)

The Community Council has continued to maintain our lovely community park –Parc Tir 
Iarll,Cwmfelin,  where I have worked with a few committee members, our clerk and our 
park warden, Nicola, to hold special free days for the community. In these days of 
austerity they have proved very successful. We had an Easter egg hunt, a summer 
picnic in the parc and recently a spooky trail, all of which have seen me dressing up and 
helping with the preparation and the event on the day. Christmas even sees me dressed 
as Santa Clause in his grotto.

Page 21

https://democratic.bridgend.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=48&LLL=0


Other Activities/Issues (max 100 words)

I regularly entertain the congregation and guests at the St. Cynwyds Church at events 
such as the Harvest Festival.

Councillor RM James: Date: 31 Jul 2018

Page 22



BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPORT TO THE DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

17 JANUARY 2018

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OPERATIONAL AND PARTNERSHIP 
SERVICES

REVIEW OF THE PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT REVIEW (PDR) PROCESS

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to present the Democratic Services Committee with 
proposals for :

 a Personal Development Review (PDR) process that will be made available to 
all Elected Members;

 the Personal Development Review process to be recommended to Council for 
approval at its meeting on 28 March 2018.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Objectives/Other Corporate Priorities

2.1 Elected Members have a wide range of roles and responsibilities which they are 
expected to undertake.  The PDR process will assist Elected Members to identify any 
support that may be required to fulfil these roles effectively.  Attaining the appropriate 
level of knowledge, skills and experience identified during the PDR process will enable 
them to fulfil their roles and support the achievement of all of the following Corporate 
Priorities:

1. Supporting a successful economy – taking steps to make the county a good 
place to do business, for people to live, work, study and visit, and to ensure that 
our schools are focused on raising the skills, qualifications and ambitions of all 
people in the county. 

2. Helping people to be more self-reliant – taking early steps to reduce or 
prevent people from becoming vulnerable or dependent on the Council and its 
services.

3. Smarter use of resources – ensuring that all its resources (financial, physical, 
human and technological) are used as effectively and efficiently as possible and 
support the development of resources throughout the community that can help 
deliver the Council’s priorities.  

3. Background

3.1 The key elements of the PDR process as identified in the Local Government 
(Wales) Measure 2011 intend that:

 A local authority must make available to each member of the authority an 
annual review of the member's training and development needs.

Page 23

Agenda Item 5



 The review must include an opportunity “to discuss” with a person who is, in the 
opinion of the authority, suitably qualified to provide advice about the training 
and development needs of a member of a local authority.

3.2 Effective use and completion of the PDR process will enable this Authority to meet 
its requirement in accordance with the Measure and secure the provision of reasonable 
training and development opportunities for its members.  In addition to this 
requirement, the WLGA Charter has determined that all senior salary holders must 
undertake the PDR process.  

3.3 At its meeting on 6 September 2017 Council approved that a submission be made 
to the Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) for the Charter for Member 
Support and Development.  The report identified that one of the criteria for achieving 
the Charter was the need to provide a PDR process which could be offered to all 
Members and which must be undertaken by all Senior Salary holders.  

3.2 A PDR process has previously been put in place and this has now been reviewed by 
the Head of Democratic to ensure that it remains fit for purpose.  

4. Current situation / proposal

Personal Development Review Documents 

4.1 The following 3 PDR interview templates options which were considered during the last 
administration have been reviewed and updated:

 Comprehensive Personal Development Review Document - Appendix 1
 Intermediate Personal Development Review Document - Appendix 2
 Personal Development Review Document - Appendix 3

4.1.2 Comprehensive Personal Development Review Document 
This document is similar to the version that has been considered by the WLGA as 
the all-encompassing review document .  As the title indicates, it covers every 
eventuality for personal development.  To use this form would require a full 
understanding of each of the headings by the reviewee and an almost professional skill 
for the reviewer to fully explore the developmental needs of an individual to complete 
the form.  The form also leads the reviewee to identify a general and extensive “wish 
list” of learning opportunities and support that in the current economic environment are 
unlikely to be provided.

4.1.3 Intermediate Personal Development Review Document
This document is a précised version of the comprehensive document.  Although it 
reduces some of the depth of the PDR interview, it still provides a technical challenge 
for the reviewers and is likely to be time consuming.  It is considered that this also 
maintains the need for a “trained reviewer” being able to guide the PDR interview.  

4.1.4 Personal Development Review Document
This is a simplified version of the previous documents.  It has a simpler format which 
enables the reviewee to reflect on those activities where they have made good 
progress in the past year and identify those aspects of their role where additional 
support is needed.  The focus of this form is on the individual and their role.  Member 

Page 24



Role Descriptions provide the framework for the skills knowledge and experience that 
is required to fulfil an individual’s role(s) which is then developed during the discussion 
process into a personal development plan.  The reviewer does not need a 
“professional level” of interviewing skills to undertake the review discussion.  This will 
reduce the training burden and optimise the opportunities to create a wider pool of 
Elected Members able to undertake the review.

4.1.5 In 2013 Council approved the Personal Development Review Document as it was 
considered as the most appropriate for use with Elected Members.  However, some of 
the feedback from the PDR process indicated that the form did not provide sufficient 
value to those involved in the process to take ownership of their personal development. 
Therefore all 3 forms have been reviewed with the intention to be re-considered for 
future use with the PDR process.

4.2 PDR Process

4.2.1 It is proposed that the following process be undertaken to introduce PDR’s:

 Political groups identify suitable members to undertake the role of PDR reviewers
 Reviewers and reviewees undertake training in the PDR process
 Political groups/individuals to map reviewees to appropriate reviewers
 PDR discussions are scheduled and agreed between reviewers and reviewees
 Reviewees draft the their PDR form using their Role description portfolios for 

reference prior to their PDR discussion
 The PDR discussion is held and the reviewees PDR Form is updated and signed
 A copy of the PDR document is passed to the Head of Democratic Services
 The Head of Democratic Services will arrange appropriate support or training to 

meet the needs of members within the available budgetary and time constraints.

4.3 Training

4.3.1 To facilitate the successful introduction of the PDR process training sessions will be 
provided.  

4.3.2 The reviewee training will outline the use of the individuals Role Description 
Portfolio to clarify the various roles they are expected to undertake.  They will be 
advised regarding methods to successfully reflect on their achievements and to identify 
those areas that require additional support.  The training will then cover how the PDR 
form should be completed and how to begin their own personal development plan in 
preparation for the discussion stage of the process.  Reviewees will be advised of what 
will be expected during the discussion stage of the review and the assistance that can 
be provided by the reviewer to complete the personal development plan and the PDR 
process

4.3.3 Reviewer training will include an outline of the training provided to the reviewees but 
in addition they will be guided in the format of the discussion.  They will be informed of 
how to complete the form including the personal development plan and the actions 
required to inform the Head of Democratic Services that the PDR process has been 
completed.  The reviewers will also have to provide a copy of the review form and the 
personal development plan for recording and for collation into the future member 
development programme or to provide appropriate support to the individual member as 
required.

Page 25



4.4 Identification of Reviewers

4.4.1 It is proposed that the responsibility for identifying those Elected Members that will 
act as reviewers will be undertaken by each of the political groups.  It will also be for 
the political groups to determine how they wish to pair or match reviewers and 
reviewees within their group.  It is hoped that there would be a ratio of 3 reviewees to 1 
reviewer but it is suggested that no more than 6 reviewees be matched to a reviewer.

4.4.2 Group Leaders are requested to inform the Head of Democratic Services of the 
nominated reviewers to undertake their PDR reviews.  This will enable training to be 
identified for the relevant Elected Members.

4.4.3 It is anticipated that the reviewees have the opportunity to select a reviewer of their 
choice who would be able to provide the necessary guidance and support during the 
PDR process.

4.5 Timescales

4.5.1 To meet the deadlines for the submission for the WLGA Charter, the approval of the 
PDR process, its implementation and the successful completion of PDRs for the Senior 
Salary Holders it is proposed that the following activities and timescales be met:

Task Completed by
PDR Process submitted for approval to Council 28 Mar 18
Reviewers Identified 16 May 18
Training for use in the PDR process 31 May 18
PDR for Senior Salary Holders completed 29 Jun 18
PDR for all members completed 31 July 18

5. Effect upon Policy Framework& Procedure Rules

5.1 There is no effect on the Policy Framework and Procedure Rules.

6. Equality Impact Assessment 

6.1 There are no equalities implications in respect of this report.

7. Financial Implications

7.1 All activities described in this report will be met from existing budget provisions.

8. Recommendation

8.1 It is recommended that the Democratic Services Committee: 

(i) select one of the Personal Development Review documents (attached as 
Appendices 1,2 and 3) as the vehicle for progressing the PDR process in 
Bridgend County Borough Council;

(ii) approve the proposed activities and timescale as shown at paragraph 4.8.1 of 
this report;

Page 26



(iii) confirm that the proposed PDR Process will be recommended to Council for 
approval and implementation as outlined in the report for its meeting on 28 
March 2018.

P A Jolley
Corporate Director Operational and Partnership Services
10 Jan 18

Contact Officer: Gary Jones
Head of Democratic Services

Telephone: (01656) 643385

E-mail: Gary.Jones@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address Democratic Services,
Civic Offices 
Angel Street 
Bridgend.
CF31 4WB

Background documents – None

Page 27

mailto:Gary.Jones@bridgend.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



COMPREHENSIVE PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 

Please complete this pro forma and bring it to the meeting, this form is confidential to you 
and the person who is conducting your review except for the final sheet which will be used 
by the Head of Democratic Services.

1. What are my current roles and responsibilities? 
(e.g.  Cabinet Member, overview and scrutiny member, chair, member of a statutory 
committee such as planning, licensing etc. In the community, ward member and 
community leader)

2. What specific tasks to I need to achieve this year? 

What do I plan to do? By when?

3. What do I need to know about and be able to do to undertake my roles 
effectively? 
(Your role description, person specification may help you here) 

4. What aspects of my role am I confident in?

Page 29



5. Where am I less confident?

6. What might prevent me from undertaking my role effectively? 
(consider any personal, organisational or political issues which might be a barrier to 
success)

Areas that I would like to develop are: Preferred method of development (e.g. 
visits to other authorities, peer 
networking, practical workshops, e 
learning etc.)

Skills (e.g. meeting management, 
questioning techniques, media interviews,  

Knowledge (e.g. the code of conduct, 
equalities, the planning process, local 
policy etc.)

Page 30



PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

This section of your proforma can be discussed during your PDR meeting

 When completed copies are passed to the Head of Democratic Services, it will be used to 
inform development plans and support offered

Reviewee Name (Print): Reviewer Name (Print):

Please be aware that any requirements identified by individual members during the 
Personal Development Review are not guaranteed to be made available in the forthcoming 
council year.

Area for 
Development

How Priority

example
How to Chair  
scrutiny meetings 
effectively 

Observation of external meetings
Workshop on Chairing Skills
Authority guidance for Scrutiny chairs

1

example 
Understanding of the 
planning system to 
answer constituents 
enquiries

Introduction to planning workshop 
Meeting with planning officers on specific 
issues

3

example 
Local Government 
Finance, how do I 
contribute to the 
budget setting 
process?

Induction workshop in finance
Discussions with Finance officers
Mentoring from Cabinet member for Finance 
and Resources

2

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



INTERMEDIATE PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
Please complete this pro forma and bring it to the meeting, this form is confidential to you 
and the person who is conducting your review except for the final sheet which will be used 
by the Head of Democratic Services.

1. What are my current roles and responsibilities? 
(e.g.  Cabinet Member, overview and scrutiny member, chair, member of a statutory 
committee such as planning, licensing etc. In the community, ward member and 
community leader)

2. What specific tasks to I need to achieve this year? 

What do I plan to do? By when?

3. What might prevent me from undertaking my role effectively? 
(consider any personal, organisational or political issues which might be a barrier to 
success)

Areas that I would like to develop are: Preferred method of development (e.g. 
visits to other authorities, peer 
networking, practical workshops, e 
learning etc.)

Skills (e.g. meeting management, 
questioning techniques, media interviews,  

Page 33



Areas that I would like to develop are: Preferred method of development (e.g. 
visits to other authorities, peer 
networking, practical workshops, e 
learning etc.)

Knowledge (e.g. the code of conduct, 
equalities, the planning process, local 
policy etc.)

Page 34



PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

This section of your proforma can be discussed during your PDR meeting.

 When completed copies are passed to the Head of Democratic Services, it will be used to 
inform development plans and support offered

Reviewee Name (Print): Reviewer Name (Print) 

Please be aware that any requirements identified by individual members during the 
Personal Development Review are not guaranteed to be made available in the forthcoming 

council year.

Area for 
Development

How Priority

example
How to Chair  
scrutiny meetings 
effectively 

Observation of external meetings
Workshop on Chairing Skills
Authority guidance for Scrutiny chairs

1

example 
Understanding of the 
planning system to 
answer constituents 
enquiries

Introduction to planning workshop 
Meeting with planning officers on specific 
issues

3

example 
Local Government 
Finance, how do I 
contribute to the 
budget setting 
process?

Induction workshop in finance
Discussions with Finance officers
Mentoring from Cabinet member for Finance 
and Resources

2

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Personal Development Review 

Reviewee: Reviewer:

Please complete this pro forma and bring it to the meeting, this form is confidential to you 
and the person who is conducting your review except for the final sheet which will be used 
by the Head of Democratic Services.

1. What are my current roles and responsibilities? 
(e.g.  Cabinet Member, overview and scrutiny member, chair, member of a statutory 
committee such as planning, licensing etc. In the community, ward member and 
community leader)

2. What do I need to concentrate on in order to maintain or improve my 
performance? 

Page 37



PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

This section of your proforma can be discussed during your PDR meeting

 When completed copies are passed to the Head of Democratic Services, it will be used to 
inform development plans and support offered

Reviewee Name (Print): Reviewer Name (Print):

What do I plan to do? By When? Support Required (if 
appropriate)

Reviewee’s Comments

Reviewee Signature: Date:

Reviewer’s Comments

Reviewer Signature: Date:

Page 38



BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPORT TO THE DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

17 JANUARY 2018

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OPERATIONAL AND PARTNERSHIP 
SERVICES

THE MEMBER MENTORING PROCESS

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform the Democratic Services Committee of the 
Member Mentoring process and the progress that has been made to identify and 
train Member Mentors.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Objectives/Other Corporate Priorities

2.1 The support provided to Elected Members assists in the achievement of all the 
Corporate Priorities.  

1. Supporting a successful economy – taking steps to make the county a 
good place to do business, for people to live, work, study and visit, and to 
ensure that our schools are focused on raising the skills, qualifications and 
ambitions of all people in the county. 

2. Helping people to be more self-reliant – taking early steps to reduce or 
prevent people from becoming vulnerable or dependent on the Council and 
its services.

3. Smarter use of resources – ensuring that all its resources (financial, 
physical, human and technological) are used as effectively and efficiently as 
possible and support the development of resources throughout the 
community that can help deliver the Council’s priorities. 

3. Background

3.1 Mentoring is a voluntary, confidential, one to one relationship in which an individual 
uses a more experienced or more senior person as a sounding board for guidance. 
It enables the mentee to “grow” in their role in skills, knowledge, understanding and 
behaviour. It can be a medium, long term or ongoing relationship. It is not a 
prescriptive or directive relationship but rather one which allows the mentee to find 
their own way, assisted by the mentor.

3.2 Prior to the 2012 Local Government Elections the Authority established a Member 
Mentoring process.  Approximately 20 Member Mentors were trained in advance of 
the Local Government Elections.  This was intended to provide a small pool of 
Mentors who would be able to support the newly elected within their political group 
following the Election.  

3.3 This process was considered beneficial to the newly Elected Members but was not 

Page 39

Agenda Item 6



progressed when Council determined that it would not renew its Welsh Local 
Government Association (WLGA) Charter in 2014.   

3.4 Following the 2017 Local Government Elections Council determined to submit an 
application to the WLGA for the Charter for Member Support and Development.  
The criteria for achieving the Charter included the need to provide a Member 
Mentoring process which could be offered to all Members.

3.5 The Head of Democratic Services has reviewed the process and role of Member 
Mentors to ensure that it is fit for purpose.  The role description for a Member 
Mentor was approved by Council on 20 December 2017 and is shown at Appendix 
1.  

4. Current situation / proposal

4.1 The WLGA Charter for Member Support and Development identifies that Members 
should be offered the opportunity to be mentored by member peers.  It also 
indicates that any member who has requested a mentor is provided with one and 
that Mentors are trained in mentoring skills.

4.2 It is considered that the Elected Members currently undertake informal mentoring 
arrangements where newly elected or other members discuss issues with each 
other, member to member or have informal discussions with appropriate officers 
who provide suitable advice.  It is anticipated that with a suitably trained number of 
Member Mentors this can then become a more formalised arrangement.  

4.3 The role of the trained Member Mentors will provide opportunities to help the 
newly Elected Members to “grow” in their role in skills, knowledge, understanding 
and behaviour.  The newly Elected Members could be for those:

 Members elected for the first time as a County Borough Councillor in 2017.

 Members re-elected as a County Borough Councillor with a break in their 
service.

 Members elected as a County Borough Councillor between the 2017 and 2022 
elections.

 Members elected following the 2022 Elections if the mentor retained their seat 
on the Council.

4.4 Previously the Head of Democratic Services and other officers were also trained as 
Member Mentors to enable those Independent Members who may not have easy 
access to another Elected Member Mentor to be mentored.  This is not an ideal 
situation but is considered as a fall-back position if necessary.

4.5 Group Leaders have identified the following Councillors as potential mentors 
although there is a capacity for other Councillors to attend the training and become 
member mentors:

Page 40



Inits Surname Group
1 HJ David Labour
2 HW Williams Labour
3 CE Smith Labour
4 P White Labour
5 R Young Labour
6 D Patel Labour
7 CA Green Independent Alliance
8 DG Owen Independent Alliance
9 RM James Plaid Cymru

10 R Penhale-Thomas Lynfi Independents
11 J Williams Independent

NB:  The Head of Democratic Services will also undertake the training as a mentor

4.6 Training is being provided by the WLGA on Thursday 01 February 2018 at 4:00pm.  
The training will be based on the WLGA Guidance for Member Mentors as attached 
at Appendix 2.

4.7 Following the training, each political group will be able to offer their new members a 
mentor to support them if they so wish.  It was identified previously that initially 
meetings between mentors and mentees were held each week but as time 
progressed the meetings became less frequent until  it was mutually determined 
that after approximately one year no further meetings were required.  However 
mentors and mentees did continue their relationship and were a familiar source of 
advice and guidance even after the formal mentoring had ceased.

4.8 It is hoped that further training will be provided to additional Elected Member 
mentors in the lead up to the 2022 Elections to ensure that there are sufficient 
mentors available immediately after the election when the mentors are able to 
provide the greatest benefit.

5. Effect upon Policy Framework& Procedure Rules

5.1 There is no effect on the Policy Framework and Procedure Rules.

6. Equality Impact Assessment 

6.1 There are no equalities implications in respect of this report.

7. Financial Implications

7.1 All activities described in this report will be met from existing budget provisions.

8. Recommendation

8.1 It is recommended that the Democratic Services Committee note the planned 
process for the use of Member Mentors.

Page 41



PA Jolley
Corporate Director Operational and Partnership Services 
10 January 2018

Contact Officer: Gary Jones
Head of Democratic Services

Telephone: (01656) 643385

E-mail: Gary.Jones@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address Democratic Services,
Civic Offices 
Angel Street 
Bridgend.
CF31 4WB

Background documents – None

Page 42

mailto:Gary.Jones@bridgend.gov.uk


Role Description: Member Mentor November 2017
Page 1 of 2

Member Mentor

Role Description

1 Accountabilities

 Before undertaking work with a mentee the mentor will agree to act within the ‘Code 
of Practice for Member Mentors’ contained within the WLGA’s Guidance for 
Member Mentors. 

2 Role Purpose and Activity

 Offering support

 To develop an active partnership with the mentee 
 To be an advocate for the Council in developing a reciprocal learning process 

with the mentee, sharing resources and experience for mutual benefit
 To promote and facilitate networking
 To be responsive to the developing needs of the mentee
 To provide information and guide the mentee in identifying learning needs and 

developing a learning plan
 To act as a guide and coach on current practice and protocol
 To ensure regular contact and feedback is given to the mentee to support 

development

 Creating challenge

 To participate in reflective activities with the mentee to share experience, 
understanding, and to facilitate the evaluation of learning

 Facilitating vision and identity with the mentee undertaking a new role

 To promote governance, ethical standards and relationships in the Council’s 
affairs

 To provide community leadership and promote active citizenship
 To promote and support open and transparent government 
 To support, and adhere to respectful, appropriate and effective relationships with 

employees of the Council
 To adhere to the Member’s Code of Conduct, the Member/Officer Protocol and 

the highest standards of behaviour in public office  

 Personal and role development of the mentee

 To actively seek opportunities which support the personal and role development 
of the mentee

Page 43



Role Description: Member Mentor November 2017
Page 2 of 2

3 Likely qualities of a good Member Mentor

 Demonstrates commitment to the values of the Council and the following values 
in public office: 

 Openness and transparency
 Honesty and integrity
 Tolerance and respect
 Equality and fairness
 Appreciation of cultural difference 
 Sustainability

 Is trained in the role of mentor and able to:

 Give effective feedback
 Develop rapport
 Communicate well
 Show an interest in developing others
 Share their own experiences
 Facilitate without instructing or steering
 Create a supportive but challenging environment in developing others
 Demonstrate enthusiasm and commitment to the role

4. Values
To be committed to and demonstrate the following values in public office:

 Openness and transparency
 Honesty and integrity
 Tolerance and respect
 Equality and fairness
 Appreciation of cultural difference 
 Sustainability

Page 44



  
  

Guidance for 
Member Mentors 

Guidance for 
Member Mentors 

 

  
   

Page 45



This guidance has been prepared for members intending to act as mentors for newly 
elected or less experienced member colleagues.  
   
It is intended to be a short, informal, practical tool to support members who have 
received training, in their mentoring practice. 
 
It is part of the support and guidance offered by the Welsh Local Government 
Association to authorities who are developing local strategies for member mentoring. It 
has been created within the context of the Welsh Strategy for Member mentoring and 
alongside the Model Local Authority Mentoring Strategy. 
 
Development workshops based on this guidance are available from the Association for 
members on request. 
 
We would like to thank members for their observations which have informed the 
guidance, and for “road testing” it.  We are also grateful to officers from the Member 
Support Officer Network who have contributed examples from their own guidance,
Carol O’Donnel from the LGIU, and the LGIU, IDeA and APSE for the tools provided
from their Mentoring Handbook. 
 
 
 
 
For further information contact  
Sarah Titcombe, Organisational and Personal Development Advisor, WLGA tel 02920 468638 
sarah.titcombe@wlga.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
Page 46



 
Guidance for Member Mentors 
 

1. What is mentoring? 
 
Mentoring is a voluntary, confidential, one to one relationship in which an individual uses 
a more experienced or more senior person as a sounding board for guidance. It enables 
the mentee to “grow” in their role in skills, knowledge, understanding and behaviour. It 
can be a medium, long term or ongoing relationship. It is not a prescriptive or directive 
relationship but rather one which allows the mentee to find their own way, assisted by 
the mentor.  
 

2. What does a mentor do? 
 

As a mentor you will form a voluntary, confidential, one to one relationship with someone 
who is less experienced  than yourself. This person will seek to use you, your skills, 
knowledge and experience as a guide and support for their personal and professional 
development and a sounding board for their ideas and approaches. 

 
The agenda for your discussions will be primarily set by your mentee although you may 
need to guide them in clarifying their goals for what they hope to achieve from the 
relationship. Typically you might discuss:  

 
 Working within the organisation: I’m new to the authority how does it all work 

here? 
 A new role: I’m a new Scrutiny Chair, can you help me understand the role? 
 Career development: Where do I go from here? How do I get there? 
 Political challenges: How do I get my voice heard in the group? 

 
The role of mentor brings with it significant responsibilities. you have a responsibility 
to:  

 
 Work within a code of practice (Appendix C) 
 Use a mentoring contract (Appendix B) 
 Develop your mentoring skills through training  

 
3. How do I do it? 

 
Before working with a mentee, it is helpful to get into the appropriate frame of mind, this 
requires some self awareness and the ability to see how you might be perceived. Some 
of the attitudes you would want to have and demonstrate are: 

  
 Respect for the mentee. Although their values or style may be different from 

yours you should always attempt to maintain unconditional respect for them 
and be non judgemental. 

 

3 
Page 47



 Empathy. The ability to regard a situation as if you were in it, from your 
mentee,s point of view, this helps you to help your mentee come to their own 
solutions rather than yours. 

 
 Commitment to supporting the mentee to set their own agenda and come to 

their own decisions/solutions. i.e. an outcome that is right for them. 
 
 Commitment to confidentiality. To be able to guarantee that the information 

that you discuss goes no further than you have agreed. 
 

 Awareness of your position as role model. You can demonstrate many of the 
qualities that your mentee would aspire to. 

 
The relationship can last for as long as both parties agree that it is helpful. Either party 
has the ability to dissolve the relationship when it has run its natural course or if the 
pairs are not compatible or productive. We encourage you to arrange to review the 
usefulness of the relationship with your mentee regularly. 

 
4. A framework that can help  
 

Your mentoring sessions will be a conversation where the mentee sets the agenda and 
you act as a sounding board. Through actively listening to what they have to say and the 
skilful use of questioning and challenge you will help them to learn and develop. Mentors 
are also able to provide some guidance about how the local government and political 
context works, how to find out further information and, when appropriate, share their 
own experience.  

 
To provide some structure to the sessions and make sure that the outcomes set by the 
mentee are reached it is helpful to have a framework to work through. You might like to 
use a popular widely used model - GROW. 
 
Goals: The mentee sets out their goal/goals for the session or programme which might 
start out by being quite nebulous. With the help of the mentor these can be clarified so 
that they become clearer. You can ask: 
 

 What do you want to achieve? 
 What do you want from this meeting? 
 What do you need to know about? 

 
Reality: The current situation, including any barriers to the goals that might exist, 
including a reality check to see if the mentee perceives the true situation. You can ask: 
 

 What is happening? 
 Why is it a problem? 
 What do you mean by that – can you give me an example? 
 What have you tried - What happened? 
 How do you feel about that? 

 

4 
Page 48



Options: The mentee is encouraged to look at a variety of alternatives and evaluate 
them. You can ask 
 

 What options do you think there are? 
 What have you tried? 
 What are the pros and cons of this? 
 Is there anything else you could do? 

 
Way forward: The mentee chooses a course of action. You can ask: 
 

 Can you summarise what you are going to do by when? 
 What obstacles and objections do you expect? 
 How will you overcome them? 
 Who will you get support from? 
 What resources do you need? 
 When should we review progress? 

 
5. Some skills you can use 

 
Active listening 
 
Active listening is about immersing yourself in what someone is saying truly seeking to 
understand their position. It’s also about giving signs that you are listening, remembering 
what they have said and encouraging the mentee to say more. It’s not about thinking 
about what you can say next. Use body language to show that you are genuinely 
interested and paraphrase to check understanding. 
 
Questioning  
 
Use different questioning techniques: 
  

 Open e.g. How do you feel about what happened? 
 

 Closed e.g. Do you think that’s true? 
 

 Leading e.g. So were you thinking about setting up a meeting with x? 
 

 Hypothetical e.g. What might happen if you were to do that? 
 

 Analytical/ challenging e.g. What caused you act in that way? What do you think 
the effect on x was as a result of your actions? 

 

Bear in mind that “why” is a fairly challenging question. ‘What caused you to’ is less 
threatening than ‘why did you do that’  
  
Giving feedback 
 
Give feedback when invited but always be supportive and constructive and wherever 
possible positive. Helpful feedback is: 
 

 Clear - everyone knows what the message is 

5 
Page 49



 Owned – it’s  your own perception and not objective truth 
 Balanced – contains both positive and negative 
 Evidence based – can be backed up  

 
You should encourage your mentee to give feedback to you in this style on the 
mentoring relationship. 
 
 

6. Some Tools you can use  
 
The following are a set of widely used tools or models that you can offer to your mentee 
to help them examine an issue or situation in a structured way. Remember that some 
people like to use tools and others don’t! 
 
The tools are sourced from the LGIU, IDeA and APSE  Mentors Handbook by Carol 
O’Donnell at the LGIU. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 
Page 50



Learning from Mistakes - Analysis 
 

What happened: a description of the issue or problem 

 

 

 

 

 

When did it happen? 

 

 

 

What/who was involved? 

 

 

 

Why did it go wrong? 

 

 

 

 

 

What have I learnt from this? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

7 
Page 51



 
 Learning from mistakes – changes  

 
What changes do I need to make?  

 

 

 

 

 

How will I make the changes? 

 

 

 

 

 

When will I make these changes? 

 

 

 

 

 

When will I review progress? 

 

 

 

 

 

  
LGIU, IDeA, APSE. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8 
Page 52



Visioning  
 

Visioning exercises are used as a means of defining and achieving a desirable 
future action. Studies have shown that we are more likely to reach an 
objective if we can see it and imagine the steps to reach it.  
 

What would/could the end result look like? (Try to describe it as clearly and 

specifically as possible) 

 

 

 

 

How would/could you get there? 

 

 

 

 

 

Would/could it carry credibility? (Try to consider all the people likely to be involved. 

How credible is this to them?) 

 

 

 

 

 

What would/could happen if this course of action were not pursued? (Try to 

think in terms of the ‘worst case scenario’ as well as any others) 

 

 

 

 

By assessing the risk in this way not only do you build up a picture of the possible 
outcomes; you can also develop contingency plans to protect yourself against the ‘worst 
case scenario’ 
LGIU, IDeA, APSE 
 

9 
Page 53



Circles of influence 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A BCD

 

Circle A – Represents problems that can 
be solved completely by the individual 
Circle B – Represents problems that can 
be solved completely by the group in 
which the individual works  
Circle C – Represents problems that the 
individual or the group can influence but 
cannot completely control 
Circle D – Represents problems or 
forces affecting the group that are 
outside its influence 

 
 

The circles of influence diagram (above) is designed to help individuals analyse and 
understand what influence they can have over certain issues/problems; what lies within 
the power of them and their immediate peers; what they and their peers can influence, 
but not control; and what is outside the individual and groups’ control. 
 
1. Practice using the circles of influence concept by listing up to ten problems/issues that 
present a real difficulty for you at the present time. Then consider each with reference to 
the circles of influence A, B. C, D and assign it to a specific category. 
 
2. Complete the analysis sheet by listing possible actions that could lead to a solution for 
each problem and list these in the final column. 
 
Issues/Problems Circles Category  Possible Actions 
 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
LGIU, IDeA, APSE 
 

10 
Page 54



Cost Benefit Analysis 
 
This process can be used with an individual to examine the advantages and 
disadvantages that might accumulate from taking various courses of action. It 
encourages the individual to step back and assess them against the cost or investment 
required to achieve the benefits. It can also help clarify the disadvantages of taking a 
particular course of action and highlight the risk factors. 
 
 
Action Benefits Disadvantages Cost 

(Money, people, 
time, etc.) 

1.    
    

    
    
    
    
    

2.    
    
    
    
    
    
    

3.    
    
    
    
    
    
    

4.    
    
    
    
    
    
    

 
LGIU, IDeA, APSE. 

 
 

11 
Page 55



 
7. What happens if I need help? 

 
Inevitably as a mentor you will find yourself in need of some support. If the relationship 
is deteriorating you might need to talk to someone about why this might be and what 
you could do about it. You might find yourself being asked questions which you are 
unsure how to answer or are unclear where to signpost your mentee. 
 
For this reason it’s helpful to have someone with whom you can “check out” the more 
challenging aspects of the mentoring relationship. You might find it helpful to identify for 
yourself a “mentors mentor” who is prepared to be bound by the same confidentiality 
contract as yourself and can offer you support when you need it. 
 
 

8. Guidance for Mentees 
 
Mentors will find it helpful to provide a copy of the guidance attached at Appendix A to 
their mentee. 
 

9. The Mentoring Contract between Mentor and Mentee 
 
These issues (Appendix B) should be discussed at the beginning of the relationship and 
both parties should agree to abide by the resulting decisions. 
 

10. Code of Practice for Member Mentors 
 
Before undertaking work with a mentee, the mentor will agree to act within a code of 
practice (attached at Appendix C) 
 
It is essential that mentors abide by this code. This guarantees a high quality of support 
for the mentee provided by a mentor who works within an appropriate professional 
framework guaranteeing confidentiality and engendering the trust necessary for the 
relationship to work.   

12 
Page 56



Appendix A 
Guidance for Mentees 
 
Mentors will find it helpful to provide a copy of the following guidance to their mentee 

 
What can a mentee expect? 
 
As a mentee, you will form a voluntary, confidential, one to one relationship with a 
person who is more senior/experienced than yourself. You can use this person, their 
skills, knowledge and experience as a guide and support for your own personal and 
professional development and as a sounding board for your own ideas and approaches. 
 
You will set the agenda for your discussions. Typically you might discuss: 
 

 Working within the organisation: I’m new to the authority how does it all work 
here? 

 A new role: I’m a new Scrutiny Chair can you help me understand the role? 
 Career development: Where do I go from here? How do I get there? 
 Political challenges: How do I get my voice heard in the group? 

 
The relationship can last for as long as both parties agree that it is helpful. Either party 
has the ability to dissolve the relationship when it has run its natural course or if the 
pairs are not compatible or productive. We encourage you to arrange to review the 
usefulness of the relationship with your mentor regularly 
 
How to be a good mentee 

 
As a mentee you have a responsibility to: 

 
 Agree to maintain appropriate confidentiality 
 Take responsibility for your own learning 
 Work within the mentoring contract agreed with your mentor 

 
Your relationship with your mentor will be most productive if you are 
 

 Proactive in identifying your aims for the relationship 
 Prepared to take responsibility for yourself and the outcomes you want 
 Receptive to what the mentor has to say 
 Prepared to be honest, open and trust what the mentor shares with you 
 Able to feedback to your mentor regularly on how you think the relationship is 

working out 
 Willing to end the relationship if its is not working or you no longer need the 

support 
 
If you have a problem with the arrangement that cannot be resolved with your mentor, 
you might want to approach the people who have helped broker the relationship for 
support. 
 

13 
Page 57



Appendix B 
The Mentoring Contract between Mentor and Mentee 
 
These issues should be discussed at the beginning of the relationship and both parties 
should agree to abide by the resulting decisions. 
 
1. Time and place 
 

 Both parties agree how much time they are able to give including work between 
meetings if necessary  

 Frequency of meetings 
 Duration of relationship (how long before a review) 
 Venues - away from the usual working environment, private, out of reach of 

phones and colleagues 
 
2. Scope/context 
 

 What will be covered?  
 What might some of the learning goals, short and long term be? 
 The mentee sets the agenda 

 
3. Relationships and Responsibilities  
 

 The Mentor has a responsibility to act within a code of practice (see appendix c) 
 The meetings are a priority - once set shouldn’t be altered if avoidable 
 The mentee is responsible for their learning and actions 
 There is a responsibility on both sides for honesty and trust 
 Both parties need to take responsibility for suggesting the ending of the 

relationship when appropriate 
 
4. Confidentiality 
 

 Agreement on confidentiality or where any information goes 
 Should notes be made? What happens to any notes during and after the 

arrangement? 
 Will there be any discussions with the mentors mentor/sponsors/ peers? 

 
 
 

14 
Page 58



Appendix C 
Code of Practice for Member Mentors 
 
Before undertaking work with a mentee the mentor will agree to act within 
this code of practice.  
Throughout the relationship and after it has been concluded, the mentor will: 
 
1. Competence 

 undertake training in mentoring  
 agree to work only within their level of competence  
 understand and agree to work within this code 
 seek personal support when necessary from an appropriate mentors mentor 

 
2. Context 

 agree to understand and operate within the political/organisational context where 
the relationship is taking place  

 seek to meet the learning and development needs of the mentee  
 

3. Boundaries 
 agree to work within the boundaries of the mentoring relationship, i.e 

work/professional development/performance, not straying into areas where they 
are not qualified/experienced such as counselling or psychotherapy or into an 
inappropriate personal relationship 

 be prepared to refer the mentee to other sources of information/expertise or 
professional assistance as appropriate 

 
4. Confidentiality 

 maintain a level of confidentiality agreed with the mentee both during and after 
the relationship has ended 

 disclose information only when agreed with the mentee unless the mentor 
believes that there is convincing evidence of serious danger to the mentee or 
others if the information is withheld 

 
5. Integrity and professionalism 

 act within appropriate law/policy/values of the authority e.g. equal opportunities 
and HR policies 

 consider the learning and development needs of the mentee as brought to the 
relationship as paramount 

 seek to understand the needs and point of view of the mentee maintaining respect 
for the mentee throughout the relationship 

 not exploit the mentee in any way or put their own interests before that of the 
mentee 

 
I the undersigned agree to work with my mentee in accordance with the 
above Code of Practice 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

15 
Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPORT TO THE DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

17 JANUARY 2018

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform the Democratic Services Committee of the 
proposed items that will be considered at it subsequent meetings.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Objectives/Other Corporate Priorities

2.1 The support provided to Elected Members assists in the achievement of all the 
Corporate Priorities.  

1. Supporting a successful economy – taking steps to make the county a 
good place to do business, for people to live, work, study and visit, and to 
ensure that our schools are focused on raising the skills, qualifications and 
ambitions of all people in the county. 

2. Helping people to be more self-reliant – taking early steps to reduce or 
prevent people from becoming vulnerable or dependent on the Council and 
its services.

3. Smarter use of resources – ensuring that all its resources (financial, 
physical, human and technological) are used as effectively and efficiently as 
possible and support the development of resources throughout the 
community that can help deliver the Council’s priorities. 

3. Background

3.1 In order for the Democratic Services Committee to prioritise the work carried out by 
the Democratic Services Team it is necessary to develop a work programme that 
meets with the requirements of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011, other 
legislation, the requirements of the Authority and the needs of the Elected 
Members.

4. Current situation / proposal

4.1 The proposed items for inclusion at the subsequent meetings of the Democratic 
Services Committee are shown at Appendix 1.  

4.2 It is anticipated that the following officer will regularly be in attendance at 
Democratic Services Committee meetings:

 Head of Democratic Services

Page 61

Agenda Item 7



4.3 Other officers can be invited to meetings to present reports relating to specific 
topics within their service area as requested by the Committee.

4.4 The Committee is requested to consider their work programme and advise the 
Head of Democratic Services of any changes required to the programme.  The 
Committee is also requested to advise of any invitees that they wish to attend its 
meetings to support the items identified.

5. Effect upon Policy Framework& Procedure Rules

5.1 There is no effect on the Policy Framework and Procedure Rules.

6. Equality Impact Assessment 

6.1 There are no equalities implications in respect of this report.

7. Financial Implications

7.1 All activities described in this report will be met from existing budget provisions.

8. Recommendation

8.1 It is recommended that the Democratic Services Committee 

 considers the proposed Work Programme appended to this report 

GP JONES
Head of Democratic Services
10 Jan 2018

Contact Officer: Gary Jones
Head of Democratic Services

Telephone: (01656) 643385

E-mail: Gary.Jones@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address Democratic Services,
Civic Offices 
Angel Street 
Bridgend.
CF31 4WB

Background documents – None

Page 62

mailto:Gary.Jones@bridgend.gov.uk


APPENDIX 1

PROPOSED WORK PROGRAMME

Meeting 
date

Item Aim Provided by Additional 
Invitees

20 Mar 18 Review of the 
Functionality of 
Modern.gov

To identify opportunities to improve 
and develop the use of Modern.gov 
by Elected Members

 Head of Democratic Services

20 Mar 18 Service Updates To receive a report on the 
performance of the services provided 
to Elected Members including:

 ICT 

 Member Referrals

 Member Development 
Programme 

 Annual Reports update 

 Head of Democratic Services

20 Mar 18 Update on Annual 
reports and PDR

To provide an update on the approval 
of Annual Reports and PDR 

 Head of Democratic Services

20 Mar 18 Forward Work 
Programme

To identify topics to consider at the 
next meeting of the Committee 

 Head of Democratic Services

P
age 63



Meeting 
date

Item Aim Provided by Additional 
Invitees

TBC Outcomes from the 
Review of ICT provision 
for Elected Members

To receive a report on the outcome of 
the Review of ICT provision for 
Elected Members to ensure the 
effectiveness of the equipment and 
the provision of training

 Head of Democratic Services

 Support and Digital Office 
Manager

TBC Progress of Charter 
Submission

To receive a report to confirm that the 
Authority is on track for the 
achievement of the WLGA Charter for 
Member Support and Development 

 Head of Democratic Services

TBC Service Updates To receive a report on the 
performance of the services provided 
to Elected Members including:

 ICT 

 Member Referrals

 Member Development 
Programme 

 Annual Reports update 

 Head of Democratic Services

TBC Forward Work 
Programme

 Head of Democratic Services

P
age 64


	Agenda
	3 Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion
	4 Adolygu Proses Adroddiadau Blynyddol Aeloau Etholedig
	180117 1a Review of Elected Member Annual Reports Process Appendix 1
	180117 1b Review of Elected Member Annual Reports Process  Appendix 2
	180117 1c Review of Elected Member Annual Reports Process Appendix 3

	5 Adolygu'r Broses Adolygiad Datblygiad Personol (ADP)
	180117 2a Review of the Personal Development Review (PDR) Process  - Appendix 1
	180117 2b Review of the Personal Development Review (PDR) Process  - Appendix 2
	180117 2c Review of the Personal Development Review (PDR) Process  - Appendix 3

	6 Y Broses Mentora Aelodau
	180117 3a The Member Mentoring Process Appendix 1 Member Mentor
	180117 3b The Member Mentoring Process Appendix 2 WLGA Guidance

	7 Blaenraglen Waith y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

